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New Mexico Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources
A DIVISION OF
NEW MEXICO INSTITUTE OF MINING & TECHNOLOGY
801 Leroy Place
Socorro. NM 87801

Information: 505/835-5420
Publications: 505/835-5410

FAX: 505/835-6333
E-mail: bureau@gis.nmt.edu
November 10, 1998
Caprock Laboratories
3312 Bankhead Highway
Midland, TX 79701

ATTN: Mary Proctor

Dear Ms. Proctor:

Enclosed are 4 samples of well cuttings that I would like made into thin sections. The cuttings should be
impregnated with blue epoxy but no staining is necessary. Should you have any questions regarding this
work, please feel free to call me. The finished thin sections should be sent to me at the address on the
letterhead.

Sincerely,

Ronald F. Broadhead
Senior Petroleum Geologist

o

Xc: Roy E. Johnson, NMOCD
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